
Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - November 16, 2009

Page 1

The regular meeting of the Township Council of the Township of Lower, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey
was held on November 16, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the meeting room of the Township Hall, 2600 Bayshore Road, Villas,
New Jersey.

The Clerk announced that the meeting was being held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act and that
adequate notice of the meeting had been provided according to law.

The following members of Council were present for roll call taken by the Clerk:

Councilmember Thomas Conrad
Councilmember Wayne Mazurek
Councilmember Glenn Douglass

Deputy Mayor Kevin Lare
Mayor Michael Beck

Also present:   Andrew Catanese, Solicitor, and Kathleen McPherson, Manager

WORK SESSION
 

JIF Safety Update - Captain Brian Marker, Safety Coordinator
Captain Marker presented a report on the Safety Committee and its responsibilities.  He reviewed their meetings and
what they entailed.  He announced that the Township had received the Gold Award.

Council Review of Consent and Regular Agenda Items
No comments from Council.

Public Questions on Consent Agenda and/or Regular Agenda Items
Ed Butler of Delaware Bay Drive asked if Resolution #2009-294 (gymnasium floor) was in the budget.
Manager McPherson said yes it was.
Mr. Butler inquired about Resolution #2009-296(appropriation transfers).
Manager McPherson explained where the money was coming from and where it would be transferred.
Mr. Butler also questioned Resolution #2009-298 (bid award of 2010 Ford Explorer) if that was in the budget.
Manager McPherson said yes, it was in the capital funds for the Police and they were moving cars around from
Planning to the Police Department.
Mr. Butler asked about Resolution #2009-299(County purchase of development easement) if taxes had been paid.
Manager McPherson said the property had farmland assessment and the taxes were less than $500.00.
Mr. Butler said he didn �t feel the price per acre was correct and felt the Township should look into it.
Manager McPherson said the property was south of the canal and was more valuable.
Joe Winters of Florida Avenue said he also had a problem with the resolution.  He said times were tough and
everything was being given away.  He said if it wasn �t sewered they would need more than 10 acres.
Manager McPherson said 1 acre was needed in that area to build.
Mr. Winters felt it should be looked into and asked about the other 4 acres.
Councilmember Mazurek said the Township wasn �t purchasing the property it was the County.  He questioned if



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - November 16, 2009

Page 2

Council tabled the resolution and the property owners lost the deal, would that leave the Township open to a law
suit?
Acting Solicitor Catanese said he didn �t know what Council could do to slow down the process.
Mayor Beck said to remove the resolution from the agenda until the next meeting.
Councilmember Mazurek motioned to table the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Conrad.  The resolution
was tabled by verbal  �ayes �.
Joe Winters questioned Resolution #2009-297,(Hatch Mott for engineering services) and what the permits would
cost.
Manager McPherson said the permit was $1,500.00 plus $350.00 per each piece of equipment and it was a 5 year
permit.
Mr. Winters asked how many pieces of equipment would be used.
Manager McPherson said 7 pieces of equipment.
Bill Greenfield of Villas asked why did the Township need to purchase a 2010 Explorer, couldn �t they have bought a
car?
Manager McPherson said in order to used capital funds the vehicle needed to be 4 wheel drive and have a long life. 
A car wouldn �t qualify for capital funds.

Consent Agenda
Approval of Minutes November 2, 2009
Res. #2009-292, Payment of Vouchers, $256,377.46
Res. #2009-293, Certification of Lot Clearing Charges (6 properties)
Res. #2009-294, Acceptance of Bid & Award of Contract Pad & Pour Gymnasium Floor (Dynamic Floor,

$59,000)
Res. #2009-295, Payout of Accumulated Time for Frances Austin (Retired - $9.48)
Res. #2009-296, Transfer of Appropriations, $162,700
Res. #2009-297, Resolution Approving Project Proposal Between Hatch Mott MacDonald and the

Township of Lower for Engineering Services Related to Air Quality Permit Application
(Required for recycling of township  leaves & branches at MUA)

Res. #2009-298, Acceptance of Bid &  Award of Contract for One (1) 2010 Ford Explorer (Planning &
Development)

Res. #2009-299, Resolution Reaffirming the Review and Final Approval of the Application and Purchase of
the Development Easement on Rossi/Reich Farm (County purchase of development
easement, $122,310.00 per acre for 31.494 acres)

Res. #2009-300, Authorizing Payout of Terminal Leave (T. Nagel retired - $3,155.99)
Res. #2009-301, Insertion of Special Item of Revenue Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87, Chapter 159, (Over

the Limit Under Arrest 2009 $6,000)

Councilmember Douglass motioned to adopt the consent agenda, seconded by Councilmember Conrad.  The
consent agenda was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember
Mazurek,  �yes �, Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck,  �yes �.

Administrative Reports
Personnel Action Report
September Report - CFO



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - November 16, 2009

Page 3

October Reports - Animal Control, Construction, Clerk, Dog Licensing, Engineer, Municipal Court, Vital Statistics

Council Comments
Councilmember Conrad said he received word that the permits for the outfall pipes should be here by December 2nd. 
He added the bids were to be out by December 10th.  He said the Boyscouts were doing their annual food drive.
Manager McPherson said the tidelands permit was still pending.
Deputy Mayor Lare said the Township was recycling every week and on the holiday it would be picked up the next
week.  He wished LCMRHS good luck against Middle Township.  He also wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.
Mayor Beck announced the Rotary Tree Lighting Ceremony would be held on December 1st and it was a great event. 
He said the 3rd Annual Lower Township Chamber Hospitality Night would be held on December 4th from 5:00 p.m. to
9:00 p.m. and it was also a nice event.  He said tickets could be picked up at businesses and then put in baskets for
prizes.  He mentioned there would be 3 trollies running for the event.
Mayor Beck wanted to express his gratitude to all the Township workers for all they did.  He thanked all the senior
groups, Boyscouts and all the other volunteers especially the first timers.  He said he was thankful for the
microphone and the right to speak.  He said he was extremely thankful to Michael Scusa and all of those who were
serving in the military and prayed for a safe return of all the sons and daughters.

Public Comments
Joe Boyle of 313 Arizona Avenue said when he spoke he confused people.
Bob Donagey of Villas heard a rumor that bids would be advertised for mowing of the Township property.
Manager McPherson said it  had been put out to bid.
Mr. Donagey thanked people who helped the veterans.

MUA
Betty Church of the Villas read a letter concerning the MUA operations.  She was dismayed at the Mayor �s hands-off
attitude regarding the MUA layoffs.  She said they hired an engineer who lived outside the Township and provided a
vehicle for him,  yet they want to lay off 2 essential employees.
Mrs. Church commented the Director said he couldn �t do his own budget, yet in her 30 years working at the MUA all
the past Directors had done their own budget with help from the department heads.  She said the moral was low at
the MUA and it was a very sad situation.
Colleen Hughes asked how many mandatory water hook-ups had been done.
Mayor Beck said she would have to check with the MUA.

Reporters not at the Township Meetings
Bob Rizzo of Mickels Run asked where had all the reporters gone, they hadn �t been at the Township meetings.
Mayor Beck said he was concerned also, he wasn �t sure what happened.  He said they had started a Township
Newsletter and felt it was important to get the information out.  He said it had been discussed about looking into
grants that could help seniors become more computer literate.

Drainage - Francis Avenue
Lois Grimes of Francis Avenue said DPW made a good effort on the drainage problem  and said there had been
standing water in her yard and crawl space.  
Manager McPherson said the Solicitor and Attorney General were working to resolve the issue.

MUA
John Armbruster of Shunpike Road said he couldn �t believe the Mayor �s comment on the lack of news coverage
instead of what was going on at the MUA.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - November 16, 2009

Page 4

 Resolution #2009-302,   A Resolution Providing for a Meeting Not Open to the Pubic in Accordance with the
Provisions of the New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 (Police Disciplinary Hearings, Interlocal
Agreement & Personnel)
Deputy Mayor Lare motioned to adopt the ordinance, seconded by Councilmember Douglass.  The resolution was
adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember Mazurek,  �yes �,
Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck   �yes �.

Council returned to open session and there being no further comment, Councilmember Mazurek motioned to adjourn
the meeting, seconded by Councilmember Douglass  the meeting unanimously adjourned by verbal  �ayes � at 8:40
p.m.

__________________________ __________________________
           Mayor Township Clerk

Approved: December 7, 2009


